

# **Easton** on the **Hill** Parish Council



## **PLAYING FIELD IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE**

**August 2020**

Signed

Date	Details of any revision

Schedule of review: August 2021 or as required

## Authority

The Playing Fields Improvements Committee has full delegated powers to make decisions and spend grant money allocated specifically for playing field improvements, as specified in these terms of reference. The committee is appointed by and solely responsible to Easton on the Hill Parish Council. All business will be conducted as per the standing orders of full council meetings.

The committee duties are defined and agreed by the Main Council who may vote, at any time, to modify the Committee's powers. The committee will meet at least every 2 months and sometimes more depending on timescales relating to the project.

The committee will last until such time as a Playing Field Association is able to be considered to be set up as previously agreed by the council.

**Commented [JR1]:**

## Membership

Members of the committee will be at least 4/5 members of the Parish Council and up to 6 non councillors all with voting rights. The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 10 ss13(3) and 4(c) of the 1989 Act confirm that non councillor members of committees can have voting rights when the land is owned or managed by the Parish Council..  
Members to be agreed by.....?

**Commented [JR2]:** The council should retain majority on a council delegated decision....

**Commented [JR3]:** To be discussed/decided as other committees are parish council members only and this maybe needs to be 5 and 5 with a deciding vote by the chairman if needed to maintain council control?

**Commented [JR4]:** If we have more volunteers than places, a voting system to decide membership is needed.

The Committee will consist of no fewer than four elected Councillors - quorum at the committee meetings will consist of no fewer than three council members. At least one of the councillors will also be a member of the Finance Committee.

At its first meeting it will elect a Parish Councillor to be Chairman to preside at its future meetings and will also elect a Vice Chairman if it wishes – to be re-elected each year after the Annual Parish Council meeting.

The committee may appoint a Project Manager to oversee the operations and specific works.

## Record of Proceedings

1. Agendas will be produced and displayed in the same way as full council meetings are and open to the public.
2. Written minutes will be taken to record the committee's decisions and will be circulated to all Councillors and will report at the next Full Council meeting.
3. The minutes will be published at [www.eastononthehillparishcouncil.com](http://www.eastononthehillparishcouncil.com) and will also be available by request from the Parish Clerk. The Parish Clerk will be responsible for arranging the recording and distribution of the minutes.

## Responsibilities

1. To project manage the spending of the Augean grant of 39k.
2. To manage the purchase and location of gym equipment using the ward councillor fund grant of £2650, taking into account installation costs, maintenance and notice boards.
3. To report to full council if it proposes any further expenditure to get agreement beforehand.
4. To carry out the improvements as detailed in the grant applications and strictly as per the grant agreements.
5. To spend the funds in line with the financial regulations, in particular when obtaining quotes and tenders where necessary for works.
6. To consult other village organisations on anything that impacts their operation or anything that they may have an interest in or opinion on.
7. To hold meetings in public and inviting the public to comment on specific items to purchase where appropriate, eg play equipment
8. To apply for future grants when possible for the purchase of more equipment, as per the **village plan** and village open event and further consultation if appropriate.
9. To set up separate working parties as agreed by the committee to look at specific parts of the projects ie third party contributors, play equipment choices, **development of the woodland area**, prior notice of demolition.
10. To keep under review all matters connected with working practices, health and safety, insurance and contract management.
11. To report to and get agreement from full council on any long-term arrangements incurring ongoing and regular costs for the council eg maintenance of equipment.

Clear and concise formal resolutions are required at all times to avoid ambiguity in the minutes and to ensure that the intention of the resolution is conveyed to the members for them to vote on.